



Members present: Shellie Giddings (Chair), Natalie Levi (Vice Chair), Pamela Budge (Secretary), Nate Player (Logan 2 District VC), Jon-David Jorgensen (North District Chair), Leslie Carpenter (Northeast District Chair) via zoom, Tim Lindsay (Logan 1 District Chair), Charlotte McConkie (Southeast District Chair), Tim Ramirez (Southeast District VC) via zoom, NaLyn Nelson (South District VC)

Excused: John Drew (Treasurer), Charity Maynes (Logan 2 District Chair)

Others in attendance: Ryan Smith (USU College Republicans Chair), Chayse Leavitt, Robert from Maryland

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA
Wednesday, February 1 , 2023
7:00 PM

Welcome: Shellie Giddings

Prayer: By Invitation - [Natalie Levi](#)

Pledge: By Invitation - [Nate Player](#)

Adoption of Proposed Agenda - **Shellie added text app discussion item to agenda**

PROPOSED ORDER OF BUSINESS:

1. Approve minutes from previous meetings - [January Meeting Minutes](#) - **Motion: Natalie /Second: Nate - APPROVED**
2. Officer Reports -
[Shellie](#): Cache Womens Auxiliary has been discontinued, they donated the remaining cash in their account to the party - \$2,800 (which brings us up to about \$16,000 in the bank); this Friday at noon we have been asked by David Benson to meet with him about the county clerk's position so he can introduce himself.
[Natalie](#): wanted to recognize our County Clerk's office for receiving award for best run elections - they will be accepting it in Chicago; talking to district about holding Town Halls
[Pam](#): we've had a couple people contact us unhappy about the amount of emails & texts they've been receiving from different political entities, we are required by law to publicly post the delegate list, but emails are always kept private, we never give those out to anyone except candidates while they are running for office, will look into the law to see what contact info is required to be posted.
3. Meet Chayse Leavitt - he's a 17 year old high school student that has a podcast called The Conservateen podcast - he has interviewed local representatives (Rep Petersen & Sen Wilson), he wanted to get involved in educating on issues & having civil conversations with everyone
4. Discussion Items:
 - Legislative town halls - discussed in-person vs online, some members miss the



in-person because of the personal interaction that is missing from the online meetings; it is difficult for our legislators to make it back after spending all week in SLC away from their families & their other jobs, so they have chosen the online option; due to technical difficulties we are unable to have live online Town Halls, but live questions are not taken anyways, so everyone still has the opportunity to submit their questions in advance

- County clerk - Mark Hurd will attend next EC meeting after he visits the county clerk's office to report on how things are working with our county clerk working part-time
- Organizing convention preparation - will be held April 15, 2023, the week before State Convention
- Calendar - March 11th Lincoln Day Dinner
- Summer event for County/State Delegates - will discuss in future meeting
- Text App - Ryan Smith presented what the USU College Republicans have been using to help get the word out about their events to their members, which has increased attendance; they pay about 2.7 cents per text, can get a package of 2,000 texts @ 1.7 cents; we would use it for sending texts about big events like Lincoln Dinner & Conventions/CCC Meetings; this would not replace DC's & VC's contacting delegates about conventions/meetings, or emails sent by the secretary - **Motion by Natalie to get a texting app / Second: Charlotte McConkie - APPROVED; Amended Motion by Jon-David Jorgenson to pay for \$100 worth of texts now, \$100 later when needed - APPROVED**

BUSINESS: